

**Jose Calleja**  
**AAA Rated Member of PGA of Australia**



**PROFESSIONAL PROFILE**

From the knowledge that Jose has obtained from his Sports Management Degree, he has the ability to communicate all aspects of the game ranging from technical and mental to practical applications.

His main focus is to apply the mental and dynamic aspects of golf to encourage confidence in the golf swing. During the European summer season of 2008, Jose held the position of teaching professional at La Manga Hyatt Regency Golf Resort in Spain (one of Europe's finest teaching facilities). His experience from teaching at The Lakes Golf Club in Sydney and La Manga in Spain, make him a valuable asset to the Moore Park School of Golf team.

**WORK EXPERIENCE**

October 2008 – Present: Teaching Professional at Moore Park Golf, Sydney  
July 2008 – September 2008: Teaching Professional at La Manga Resort Spain  
May 2007 – May 2008: Teaching Professional at Moore Park Golf, Sydney  
July 2006 - April 2007: Pro Shop Assistant at Moore Park Golf, Sydney  
January - June 2006: Pro Shop Staff at The Australian Golf, Sydney  
January 2002 - May 2005: Australian PGA Trainee at The Lakes Golf Club, Sydney

**EDUCATION**

2000-2002: Griffith University Gold Coast Campus, Queensland  
Bachelor of Business: Sport Management Major and Golf Management Practice

**COACHING HOURS**

Monday 10am - 3pm  
Thursday 7am - 12pm  
Saturday 12pm - 6pm